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Approval by the Board of Education of a Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) Memorandum of
Understanding between District and County of Alameda, Health Care Services Agency, San Leandro, CA, for
the latter to process and submit Medi-Cal Administrative Activity (MAA) claims to the State for
reimbursement to the District, for a fee of 2.5% of the projected $1,500,000 - $1,750,000 of MAA
reimbursement the District expects to receive for the period of July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013.
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